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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 9:45 AM
To: 'Hughetta McSwain'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Goced Kids Village

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback an the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfagtion Survey

From: Hughetta McSwain [mailto:HMcSwain@hopechildrenshome.org]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 9:45 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Good Kids Village

You have out employer Identification Number listed wrong. The correct number is 22-3850458
you have it listed as 23-3850458

Our Document number is: NO1000007004
/—"'—_—“—_"———

Please tell me how we can correct his. Thanking you in advance for your help

Sincerely,

Hughetta McSwain
Financial Scecuetany
FHope Childven's Ftome
813-961-1214
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